
Get Out the Vote! 

Vote Early!
Right Here! 

TO: Grant County Democrats  

FROM: Patricia Cano/pmc  

SUBJECT: Volunteers Needed  

 Surprisingly, many people are not aware that 

early voting will be taking place, so I believe it 

is worth our time to be out there to remind 

them.  

We plan to find places on Tom Foy Boulevard  

near the Community Center to stand with 

signs reminding citizens about Early Voting 

and the Democratic candidates. And in front 

of the County Building in Silver City. If you 

have campaign signs, please bring them and if 

you make your own, I would only ask that they 

be in good taste. Also, please wear a mask and 

bring a chair if you are not able to stand for 

long periods of time. We will be standing or 

sitting 6 feet apart, wherever we are.  

 
I am asking for volunteers to do this the 

whole two weeks of early voting.  

 If you would like to commit to doing this 

on any of the days please send me a text 

( 575-590-3016 ) letting me know the 

date/dates and time/times and if you 

have your own sign that you will be dis-

playing. I would like to have some kind of 

a schedule so that we know that all times 

are covered. Rick Lass has agreed to help 

line up some volunteers, so if you have 

already been approached by him it is not 

necessary to notify me.  


